Subject: FW: Update FY19 Final Millages & Final Budgets link: https://youtu.be/NzKZ6-RDVc0

From: Matiyuk, Yana

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:51 PM

To: Mello, Donald L <dmello@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Fwd: Update FY19 Final Millages & Final Budgets link: https://youtu.be/NzKZ6-RDVcO

From: "Hernandez, Barbra" <bhernandez@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Date: September 19, 2018 at 17:48:50 EDT

To: "Matiyuk, Yana" <ymativuk@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: FW: Update FY19 Final Millages & Final Budgets link: https://youtu.be/NzKZ6-RDVc0

From: Smith, Tony B

Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2018 5:20 PM

To: Hernandez, Barbra <bhernandez@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Cc: Azofeifa, Feddy <fazofeifa@co.pinellas.fl.us>; Smith, Tony B <tbsmith@co.pinellas.fl.us>

Subject: Update FY19 Final Millages & Final Budgets link: https://voutu.be/NzKZ6-RDVcO

Link: https://youtu.be/NzKZ6-RDVcO

Tony Smith

Video Spec

Pinellas County Communications

333 Chestnut St, Clearwater, FL 33756
Phone (727) 453-3225

Fax (727) Enter Fax Number

tbsmith@pinellascounty.org

Follow Pinellas County:
H B 8 8

www.pinellascounty.org
Subscribe to county updates and news

All government correspondence is subject to the public records law.
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